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Aaron Galer.

Environmental Specialist IV
Williams Companies

P.O. Box 3483 MD 48-6
Tulsa, OK 74101

Subject: Approval of Delineation and NAPL Recovery Work Plans

Reference:

Project Name Delineation Monitoring Wells  Solar Sipper or Absorbent Socks
3RP-311 Davis #1 1 new MW, 3 RMW, 2 P&A SS: MW5SR, perhaps MW2, MW3
3RP-312 Dogie CS E Pit 2 new MW AS: MW6

3RP-315 Florance #40 1 new MW, 3 RMW, 3 P&A None proposed

3RP-317 Florance #47X 2 new MW, 1 RMW, 1 P&A SS: MWa3, others if NAPL present
3RP-325 Jicarilla #147-6 2 new MW None proposed

3RP-339 Pritchard #2A 2 new MW, 1 RMW, 1 P&A SS: MW4, MW, others if NAPL +

Dear Mr. Galer:

Thank you for your timely 14Jul17 submissions of the work plans we asked for on 26May17 to more fully delineate and
to recover NAPL effectively by use of more active remediation techniques on the above sites.

OCD approves the work plans referenced above with the following conditions.

e Complete these delineation and recovery activities before the year end 2017.

e Provide OCD with a rough schedule of these activities once they are known,

e Notify OCD District Il staff at least 48 hours prior to start of work at each site.
e Notify OCD District Il staff of changes in your proposed schedule above.

OCD would appreciate an informal summary of your successes in recovery work before next year’s annual report.

Randolph Bayliss, P.E.

Hydrologist, District 111

Cc: Jim Griswold, Charlie Perrin, Brandon Powell, Cory Smith, Vanessa Fields, Ashley Ager, Brooke Herb
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